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Re: MSIG ref: 283028 PLY | Survey Request - Manual Assigned

Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) © S &« ~
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Meng Yan (LKK Auto); Keet Wai Ng <KeetWai_l Tue 1/11/2022 5:22 PM
Cc: Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>
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Dear Keet Wali,
Enclose Survey Report of SME 9713L.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Elaine | Reports
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.
Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 email: report@]lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 4:18 PM

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>; Keet Wai Ng <KeetWai_Ng@sg.msig-asia.com>; Crystal Lee
<crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Report
<report@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: MSIG ref: 283028 PLY | Survey Request - Manual Assigned

Dear Keet Wai,

Please be informed that we are in midst of preparing report.

Dear Reports Team,

Kindly expedite. Our Ref: CS/MSG22008196/AGcy3

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
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